

COMMITTEE ON AGING MEETING

Monday, October 3, 2022 at 8:30 AM

Senior Center Library - Senior Center 1520 17th Street, Two Rivers, WI 54241

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

Meeting called to order by Jerome Schubring seconded by Lenore McDonough, motion carried.

2. ROLL CALL

Committee Members Jerome Schubring, PJ Stephens, Lenore Mc Donough, Mike Mathis, Jo Yungerman, Kyle Kornek, Bill LeClair, Nichole Benthien, Tim Klinkner, Bridget Klein, Mike Carty, Mary Slattery, and Heather Ihlenfeldt

3. INPUT FROM PUBLIC

Referendum presentation by Two Rivers School District, answered questions by board members regarding student body growth. Growth has been positive.

4. CORRESPONDENCE AND PRESS

5. COMMITTEE REPORTS

- A. County Aging Unit Wendy Hutterer unable to attend.
- B. City Council Bill LeClair-City council update:

Utility bill increases due to august warmer and humid days, 34 billing days in August purchase power adjustment. Call customer service for any issues. EAB-to promote environmental lectures. Working on 20 year city plan-west central park. Tennis Courts resurfaced where there will be 6 Pickle courts. Ordinance on bikes reviewed. Kids 12 and under may ride on sidewalks with parents. Washington, still no bikes. There are signs to walk bikes in residential areas. Golf carts are allowed but must be inspected and registered with city.

C. Recreation Department Programs – Mike Mathis:

Presentation about adaptive paddling training. Looking into Kayak fleet for programs. This would be minimal cost to the city, and the goal is to build the market for businesses that sell this equipment, and promote water sports in the city. Currently looking for a life guard for open swim at High School. Cool City Brewery will be using a portion of the 18th street parking lot at the Community House.

D. Senior Center - Heather Ihlenfeldt

Upcoming Health and Information fair October 20th from 8-12 at the community house. Sent out a survey at the end of September, many responses have come in so far, and will use it to plan next year's activities, fundraisers, trips, and so on.

- E. TRIAD- Officer Ben Meinnert unable to attend
- F. TWO RIVERS SCHOOL SYSTEM:

Kyle Kornek – Referendum presentation

6. NEW BUSINESS

7. CONTINUING BUSINESS

Next meeting will take place Monday, October 3rd 2022 at 8:30 am in the Senior Center Library with Diane Johnson from TR School district speaking about the referendum.

8. ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn Lenore McDonough seconded by Kyle Kornek

Please note, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs to disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, please contact the Office of the City Manager by calling 793-5532.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information; no other action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.